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The presentation made to Chairman Jackson in early May which supplied the April 30 goal
results had an error in the Unit 2 High Pressure Systems Unavailability Ratio twelve month
rolling average. The goal for this area was 0.017. A.figure of 0.015 was presented. The
correct value is 0.021. The remaining Safety System unavailability numbers were recalculated
and verified and found to be correct as they were presented to Chairman Jackson.

The incorrect figure of 0.015 was the result of an error made by the individual performing the
calculation. The planned unavailability of the Unit 2 High Pressure Coolant Injection system
for June 1995 was inadvertently missed. This resulted in the change identified above. The
error was discovered when the figure was calculated for May 1996.

Sincerely,

ﬁ. Stephen Pe

Site Vice President
Dresden Station

cc.  H Miller, Regional Adﬁﬁﬂstrator, Region III

NRC Resident Inspector's Office
Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
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